From: Frenzel, Gregory [CMB-RISK] [gf24606 @imcnam.ssmb.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2008 6:45 PM

To: Fontana, Thomas [CMB-RISK]

Subject: RE: guaranty

Makes our decision in Asia easy.
Did anyone ask why?

-—-—-Original Message-----

From: Fontana, Thomas [CMB-RISK]

Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2008 6:41 PM
To: Frenzel, Gregory [CMB-RISK]

Subject: RE: guaranty

They made a change...they only included the broker. It does notinclude any of their Asian subs or any other. Not good!!!!

Best regards,
Tom

Global Financial Institutions
Risk Management

Office: (212) 816-4986
Cell: (908) 577-2039
Home: (908) 665-0694

--—-Original Message-----

From: Frenzel, Gregory [CMB-RISK]

Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2008 6:38 PM
To: Fontana, Thomas [CMB-RISK]

Subject: RE: guaranty

| want the version signed by Mauerstein to frame

-——Qriginal Message-----

From: Fontana, Thomas [CMB-RISK]

Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2008 6:21 PM
To: Frenzel, Gregory [CMB-RISK]

Subject: FW: guaranty

Best regards,
Tom

Global Financial Institutions
Risk Management

Office: (212) 816-4986
Cell: (908) 577-2039
Home: (908) 665-0694

-—-—Original Message-----

From: Cornejo, Emil [mailto:emil.cornejo@lehman.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2008 6:05 PM

To: Fontana, Thomas [CMB-RISK]; Mauerstein, Michael [CMB-GBKG]
Subject: FW: guaranty
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Emil F. Cornejo
LEHMAN BROTHERS

Emil F. Cornejo

Senior Vice President
Treasury

1301 Avenue of the Americas
New York, NY 10019

Phone: 212-320-4495
Fax: 212-520-0838
Email: emil.cornejo@lehman.com

-——Qriginal Message-----

From: Cornejo, Emil

Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2008 5:30 PM
To: Cornejo, Emil

Subject: guaranty

Please open the attached document.
This document was sent to you using an HP Digital Sender.

Sent by: ecornejo <ecornejo@lehman.com>
Number of pages: 3
Document type: B/W Document

Attachment File Format: Adobe PDF

To view this document you need to use the Adobe Acrobat Reader.
For free copy of the Acrobat reader please visit:

http://www.adobe.com
For more information on the HP Digital Sender please visit:

http://mwww digitalsender.hp.com

This message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are
not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of
this message is strictly prohibited. This communication is for information purposes only and should not be regarded as an
offer to sell or as a solicitation of an offer to buy any financial product, an official confirmation of any transaction, or as an
official statement of Lehman Brothers. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free.

Therefore, we do not represent that this information is complete or accurate and it should not be relied upon as such. All
information is subject to change without notice.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure:

Please be advised that any discussion of U.S. tax matters contained within this communication (including any attachments)
is not intended or written to be used and cannot be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding U.S. tax related penalties or (i)
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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